
Elaine Mullin 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Graham Cardwell <  

19 April 2019 15:58 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Sinead McEvoy; Mark Latimer 

Mid Ulster Local Development plan - Draft Plan Strategy 

Attachments: Invest NI Comments - Mid Ulster District Council LDP Draft Strategy.pdf; Mid Ulster 

Local Development Plan 2030 Preferred Options Paper Response .... pdf 

Sinead, 

Please see Invest Ni's comments on the above Plan Strategy attached. 

Should you wish to discuss any of the matters raised in the document, please feel free to contact me or Mark 

Latimer at any time. 

Best regards, 

Graham 

Graham Cardwell 
Property Executive 
Property Solutions Unit 
Invest Northern Ireland, Bedford Square, Bedford Street. BT2 ?ES. 
Direct T: +44 (0)  
Email:  
www.investni.com www.nibusinessinfo.co.uk www.investni.com/property 
Text Relay Number: 18001 028 9069 8091 
If you are calling using a textphone from outside the UK please call: +44 151 494 1260 028 9069 8091 

For details on how we use your personal data, including your rights, please visit: investni.com/privacy 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

The information contained in this email transmission is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or person responsible for delivering it to the 
intended recipient, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part 
of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email from your system. 

The opinions/ views/ comments on this e-mail are mine and do not necessarily reflect any views or policies of Invest 
Northern Ireland. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer 
viruses. Invest Northern Ireland however accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it 
was sent or for any damage to the recipient's systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. 
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